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Wye Plantation 
Carmichael vicinity 
Private 

1747 
demolished 1971 

Wye Plantation was, until its demolition in 1971, 
one of the finest mid-18th century dwellings on the 
Eastern Shore. According to tradition, the house was 
constructed in the late 1740's for Colonel Edward 
Tilghman. Forman notes that the date 1747 was inscribed 
in brick on the building, reinforcing this tradition. 
In contrast, there is no substance to the widely held 
belief that the house was the summer home of William 
Paca. The property was not acquired by the Paca family 
until 1811, twelve years after the death of the Signer 
and former Governor of Maryland. 

The house was unusually large and handsomely finished 
for the period, and was a clear reflection of the wealth 
and status of its builder~ The 1-1/2 story, double pile 
form of the house is relatively unusual in this region, 
as are the jerkin head gambrel roof and hipped roof 
dormers. The interior of the main house consisted of 
a variation of the Georgian plan in which the rooms on 
the south or water facade were larger than the north 
rooms. A fully developed service wing with covered 
passage extended from the east gable end. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The early brick house known as Wye Plantation 

was demolished in 1971 and a modern house was 

constructed on the site. The following description 

of Wye Plantation was prepared by Michael o. Bourne 

in 1968. This description, one photograph by Francis 

Benjamin Johnston, and the measured plan published 

by H.C. Forman in 1934 in Early Manor and Plantation 

Houses of Maryland comprise the only known professional 

documentation of the building. The house has been 

the subject of newspaper articles over the years 

and has been photographed on several occasions. 

Among the most useful photographs uncovered thus 

far are Dr. Forman•s work in the early 1930•s, a 

photograph from the mid-1930's taken by Francis 
1 / ,.._ 

Benjamin Johnston (Library of Congress files), and 

a series of photographs in the possession of 

Arthur Houghton. 

Description 

Wye Plantation is a 1-1/2 story brick building 

overlooking the Wye River. It has a gambrel roof 

with jerkin head. It is five bays long and two 

bays deep and has an eight bay 11 At1 roof 1-1/2 story 
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service wing to the east. There is a molded water table 

on three sides and the brick is laid in Flemish bond. 

Above the windows are flat arches of gauged brick. On 

the second floor of the west gable are segmental arches. 

There are also segmental arches above the doors and windows 

of the service wing. The sash is six-over-six for the most 

part, some are two-over-two. The dormers have hipped 

roofs. The chimneys are nearly square, located in each 

gable end of the main section. There are two other 

chimneys in the service wing. The brickwork of the wing 

is badly in need of repair. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

Wye Plantation was, until its demolition in 

1971, one of the finest mid-18th century dwellings 

on the Eastern Shore. According to tradition, the 

house was constructed in the late 1740's for Colonel 

Edward Tilghman. Forman notes that the date 1747 

was inscribed in brick on the building, reinforcing 

this tradition. In contrast, there is no substance 

to the widely held belief that the house was the 

summer home of William Paca. The P,roperty was not 

acquired by the Paca family until 1811, twelve years 

after the death of the Signer and former Governor 

of Maryland. 

The house was unusually large and handsomely 

finished for the period, and was a clear reflection 

of the wealth and status of its builder. The l 1/2 

story, double pile form of the house is relatively 

unusual in this region, as are the jerkin head 

gambrel roof and hipped roof dormers. The interior 
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8.1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

of the main house consisted of a variation of the Georgian 

plan in which the rooms on the south or water facade were 

larger than the north rooms. A fully developed service 

wing with covered passage extended from the east gable 

end. 
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QA-6 Wye Plantation 
Queenstown vicinity 
Michael Bourne, 1968 
View from Southwest 





6 Photograph, American, 20th Century 

Johnston, Frances Benjamin 

WYE PLANTATION or PACA HOUSE 
Oueen Anne's County Maryland 

Bui It in 1747 by Wi I liam Paca 

Museum Purchase 
38 . 44 

Not to be reproduced without written permission from 

THE BALTIMORE MUSEUM OF ART 
Baltimore, Maryland 21218 
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